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Malave, Erin M.

From: Francesco Balli [fhalli@ballienterprises.com)
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 6:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Consultecnica, inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the owner and mailing address for the following fictitious name:

Consultecnic C.
Document #497000005701

The new owner/mailing address is

7930 SW 58'" Court
Miami, FL 33143

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 305-431-6194.
Thank you,
Francesco Balli

305-431-6194
fhalli@ballienterprises.com

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message (o the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.
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